Case 2:09-cr-00913-MV  Document 10  Filed 04/09/2009 P@l M ﬁ

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT\-BUQUERQUE, NEWMEXICO

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO APR - 9 2009
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ,
) MATTHEW J. DYKMAN
Plaintiff, ) CRIMINAL NO. 09- /3 V' CLERK
\ ,
VS. ) Count 1: 18 U.S.C. § 1505: Obstruction of
) Proceedings;
SALVADOR BAQUERA, )
) Count2: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1512(a)(2)(C): Tampering
Defendant. ) With a Witness;
)
) Count 3: 21 US.C. § 844: Possession of
} Marijuana.
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:

Count 1
On or about February 27, 2009, in Luna County, in the District of New Mexico, the
defendant, SALVADOR BAQUERA, did corruptly and by threat or force influence, obstruct,
impede and endeavor to influence, obstruct ahd irhpede the due and proper administratién
of the law under which a pending proceeding was being had before..a department or
agency of fh‘e United States. |
In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1505.
Count 2
On or about February 27, 2009, in Luna County, in the District of New Mexico; the
defendant, SALVADOR BAQUERA, did use physical force or the threat of physical force
against any person with the intent to hinder, delay, and prevent the communication by
Rosa Elena Rodriguez-DeMufioz to a law enforcement officer of the United States of
information relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1512(a)(2)(C).
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Count 3
On or about April 7, 2009, in Luna County, in the District of New Mexico, the
defendant, SALVADOR BAQUERA, did unlawfully, knowingly and intentionally possess
marijuana.
In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 844.
| A TRUE BILL:

)\
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

Assistant United States Attorney
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